

Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Mai Vang
Subject: RE: 226/228/230/232/234 Exchange St S

Good morning Mai,

The EC Document was not generated so it was not sent to the property. I believe the Fee was automatically assessed when the EC Document box was checked in error. My notes from 11/7/23 show that the project was "In Progress" and a re-check date was set for 12/15/23. Please delete the Fee.

I do not know why mailings are going to 232.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Dick

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 7:31 AM
To: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 226/228/230/232/234 Exchange St S

Hi Dick,
Can you push the EC to STAMP. Also, it's a condo, why does owner at 232 Exchange ends up with the bill?

<https://reports.stpaul.city/reports/report/Production/DSI/Vacant%20Buildings?FolderRSN=5072878>

ST S[CS] X

Folder

Property

People

Info

Fixture

Fee

Process

Document

+

 Add

Save

Refresh

View

ate	Issued	Doc ID	Document Type	General
08	2022-07-08	Ungrouped Documents (5)		
		5043140	Folder Summary	
		5043145	CE Correction Notice	2022-07
		5043335	CE Photo Document	2022-07
		5430063	CE Photo Document	2023-08
		5525046	CE EC Letter and Bill	

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

